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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

’ Recogmzed by architectural authorities Clay Lancaster, Re

ewcomb
and others as being outstanding as an example of the*Greek Revival temple
style house) Showalter House was built between 1841 and 18351 by James A.
McHatton. McHatton was the ownefr” of eight plantations along the Mississ-
ippi River, a U.S. mail contractor and a ""highly successful dealer in horsg
and mules in the Mississippi Valley." The Greek Revival house he erected
for himself was a summer home, as he, like many other residents of
Georgetown, lived on their Deep South property during the fall and winter
and coming north for the summer.

McHatton was a son of Robert Lytle McHatton, who in 1814 was elected to
the United States House of Representatives and who was a close friend of
Richard M. Johnson, later vice-president of the United States. He was a
grandson of Captain John McHatton, an early pioneer of this county. His
home plantation four miles south of Baton Rouge was called Arlington.

crats were meeting in Charleston, S.C., refused to align himself with the
seccessionists, While he was away from Arlington, someone managed to
raise the Confederate flag but on his return it was "promptly lowered."
During the war, he became very close to the South. After the fall of the
Confederacy, he bought a sugar plantation at Desegana, Cuba, where he
lived:ifor: ten years and entertained other refugees such as John C.
Breckinridge and General Robert Toombs.

He sold this house in 1851 to Thomas S. Theobald. His additim had in-
creased the value of the property from $3,000 to $8,000. The father of
the present owner, Watterson Showalter, bought the house in 1902,

Newcomb lists the house as being in the same spirit and of the same period
as Scotland near Frankfort. He noted as significant the Ionic portico and
the iron railed balcony over the Greek door. Clay Lancaster groups the
building with Helm Place on the Bowman's Mill Road in Fayette and says

it is ""one of several fine brick houses of similar facade throughout Central
Kentucky."

McHatton, controversial in the Deep South, as late as 1860 when the Demor
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[C] Altered , » - XX Unaltered . | Moved Original Site
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

“This large ell shaped Greek Revival house with one room and side
entrance remaining from an 1815 original block, faces North Hamilton
Street looking west. \J'he one room deep Greek Revival block has pilas-
tered facades, an Ionic tetrastyle portico with fluted columns supporting
a pedimented entablature. Five bays wide, the windows are shuttered.
The pediment and cornice are denticulated.

The fanlight door, approached from Bourbon Street, and the room to its
west, remain from a Georgian house referred to in Rexford Newcomb's
Architecture In Old Kentucky. That house was built about 1815 by John
Moore. In 1838, D.3. Burnet, who came to Georgetown from Ohio to
serve as president of historic Bacon College, occupied that as his home.
A classical mantel, chair railing, ash floors are characteristicof the
early Kentucky room. o

AN
A winding staircase, a Greek door with deep tones of stained glass, orna-
mental ceiling centerpieces and typical heavy Greek woodwork are char-
acteristic of the front part of the house.™.

Part of the Georgian ell was torn away and enlarged during the 1930s by

s
L

the present owners. The house is painted white. 7.7}
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